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Judith Brimer

From: Judith Brimer

Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2012 11:35 AM
To: ‘ellie.barrinton

Subject: Complaint 2012/04/022 Black Salve
Attachments: Complaint 2012/04/022 Black Salve

Dear Ms Barrington,
Your fax dated 28 May has been received.

Please provide a full response to the complaint as requested in the letter sent to Ms Dorey on 30 April 2012 (copy
attached).

[ note a request for an extension of time to respond to this complaint from 14 May to 28 May 2102 was requested by
you on 9 May 2012 and granted by telephone on 15 May 2012.

riease provide any further response you may wish to make no later than close of business on Tuesday 5 June 2012 as
the complaint will be considered by the Complaints Resolution Panel on Thursday 7 June.

Please confirm receipt of this email by return .
Yours faithfully,

Judith Brimer

Executive Officer

Therapeutic Goods Advertising Code Council and
Complaints Resolution Panel

Tel: 02 9460 2796

Fax: 02 9460 2798

The 2012 TGACC Advertising Seminars:

Enrol at www.tgacc.com.au/events






